Lisa Foust

From: SAWZAK, MARTI (Legal) <ms0644@att.com> O (_g OO0 >3
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Lisa Foust

Subject: RE: OneTone Telecom, Inc.

Good Morning Lisa -

Message from our Wholesale Credit and Collections group says that OneTone is currently
only operating in GEORGIA.

Hope this helps.

Have a great day!

Marti Sawzak
AT&T Services, Inc.
Legal Department
Atlanta, GA 30308
(404) 927-2985
ms0644@att.com

From: Lisa Foust [mailto:Lisa.Foust@tn.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 12:34 PM

To: SAWZAK, MARTI (Legal) <ms0644 @att.com>
Subject: OneTone Telecom, Inc.

Ms. Sawzak,

I'm inquiring about the status of the above company with BellSouth dba AT&T Tennessee. We
have received a cancellation request from OneTone Telecom, Inc., indicating they do not have
any customers and are not operating in Tennessee. I’'m wondering if you could verify that
BellSouth dba AT&T Tennessee is not providing any facilities or resold lines to OneTone
Telecom, Inc. This is in reference to TRA Docket No. 06-00307. Thank you in advance for your
time and attention to this matter.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-770-6886

lisa.foust@tn.gov




